Wepieblie of the Philippines
- Wepartment of Ehucation
"REGION VI~ CENTRAL VISAYAS
Division of City Schoois - Tagbilaran City

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

MEMORANDUM

MLA-2020 QQO@L{)S?[

TO: JUSTING M. CAND‘& Principal, Taghilaran City Science High School
pol :
ATTN: GERVIE FAYE ({f% OF/ARITN Division Federated SSG President SY 2019-2020
; AN
- FROM: JOSEPH IRW{\I A LAGURA, Ph.D.

Schools Division Superintendc:n [m

SUBJECT: “Second National Summit on the Rights of the Child in Education and

Pre-Conference Session with Children”

DATE: November 12, 2020

1. Yeu are hereby advised to attend the “Second National Summit on the Rights of
the Child in Education” on November 23-24, 2020 every 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

\ ‘ via Zoom and the Pre-Conference Session with Children
{ at 1:00 p.m. t0 4:00 p.m. to prepare for the Summit .

on Nevember 16, 2020

2. Please read attached cemmunication and ccordinate with Ms. Joermelyne P.
Pasiibas, Division Youth Formation Coordinator for the details for your reference.

3. For your guidarice and compliance.

JEAMER; SGOD0OCL jipa0an

Address: Dampas District, Taghilaran City, Boho!

Email Address: tagbilarancity. division@deped.gov.ph

Telephone Nos.: (038)427-1702; (038)427-2506; (038)422-8177; (038)427-6718; (038)544-2147




